

General Meeting Minutes
August 18, 2022

The General Meeting was hosted by Flower Mound PD at the Denton County Southwest Courthouse, 200 Canyon Falls Drive, Flower Mound, TX. The training topic was, "Virtual Reality and Community Engagement with AXON". The instructors were Keith Valentine (Virtual Reality Solutions Specialist), and Matthew Applebaum (Account Executive). The training began at 10:03 am with the Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge of Allegiance led by NTCPA President Scott Voigt. The attendees were given an opportunity to use the virtual reality system. Training ended at 11:57 am followed by lunch compliments of Flower Mound PD.

The General Meeting was called to order at 12:24 pm, by President Scott Voigt. He thanked Flower Mound PD for hosting the training at the excellent Denton County Southwest Courthouse training room. He welcomed visitor Rosalinda Martinez from Fort Worth PD North Division Crime Prevention. A motion to approve the General Meeting minutes from June 2022 was made by Kedrian Tilmon, Second by Rachel Roberts. The motion passed unanimously. Scott Voigt spoke about the TCPA Summer Conference. He was encouraged by the

number of NTCPA members who traveled to the TCPA Summer Conference to vote. The Conference committee will be expanded soon. Please let him know if you want to help. He introduced our new TCPA President, Vickie Stonaker. She spoke briefly about the progress on transitioning into the position and the challenges. CP-1 training will be scheduled soon.

1st VP-Training- James Gordon reported that our next training will be in Denton and October in Richardson and November in Carrollton. He is working on locating field trip locations for CP Trainings. Scott Voigt announced the August training location will be in Flower Mound, September in Denton, October in Richardson, and November in Carrollton. We don't have dates scheduled for when CP1-CP3 will be taught.

2nd VP-Membership Valarie Snyder stated our current membership is 95 with 11 lifetime members.

Treasurer Lita Snellgrove was not able to attend the meeting. Scott Voigt reported the checking and savings account balances.

Secretary Leslie Willingham provided a short report about traveling to the TCPA Summer Conference to vote. "I had the opportunity to travel to San Antonio with James Gordon, George Clark and Wendy Sheriff. We left North Texas at zero dark thirty on July 14, 2022. There were many good conversations, getting to know one another better. Dean Martin and Jerry Lewis don't have anything over James Gordon and hand model George Clark, (the original fresh prince of Belair). There were four of us having such a good time, but a bus full would have been so much more fun. At Exit 353, We thoroughly explored the Chekz Bakery in West. Our arrival at San Antonio brought many old friends to stop by and visit prior to the luncheon. What a joy to hear Vickie Stonaker's campaign speech. After a short to-go lunch we were back on the road, northbound at 3:00 pm. Along the way we watched the price of

gas go down to \$3.78 a gallon. At Exit 304, We had a good Walk About at Bucee's and lost George."

Civilian at Large George Clark introduced Travis Hudgins from the Collin County Citizen Academy. He had graduated from the training program August 17, 2022. Travis received a round of applause from the NTCPA members.

Our new Sgt. At Arms, Joseph Barrett was sworn in by President Scott Voigt.

Motion to adjourn was made by George Clark, seconded by James Gordon. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting ended at 1:00pm.

(((dino: e

	(flace	Willengram		
General Meeting minutes by	<u></u>	J	_, NTCPA	Secretary